

Wheatland School District
Distrito Escolar de Wheatland
English Language Advisory Committee
(ELAC/DELAC)
Comité de Consejos para el idioma inglés del distrito escolar

May 18, 2017 at 3:00 p.m.
18 de mayo, 2017 a las 3:00 p.m.
In the Library at Wheatland Elementary School
En el Biblioteca de la Escuela Wheatland Elementary

All district parents are invited to attend
La invitación se extiende a todos los padres del distrito

Meeting Minutes

- **Welcome/ Introductions**
Bienvenida/Introducciones
Meeting called to order at 3:04 p.m.
- **Approval of Meeting Minutes for 1/19/2017**
Aprobar las minutas de la Junta 1/19/2017
Bobbi Brown motioned for approval. Joanna seconded. All in favor.
- **Consolidated Application for Funding Categorical Aid Programs (Part II)**
Solicitud Consolidada para Los Programas de Ayuda Categóricos de la Financiación (Parte II) *Mr. Evans gave an overview of the Consolidated Application for Funding Categorical Aid Programs (Part II)*
- **Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)** This state funding model will be explained.
Plan de Responsabilidad de Control Local (LCAP) y la Fórmula de Financiación de Control Local Se va a explicar el nuevo modelo de financiación estatal.
Mr. Evans provided an overview of the LCAP and LCFF.
- **English Language Learner Program Update**
Información sobre el programa de aprendizaje del idioma inglés
 - **CELDT Scores**
Calificaciones de CELDT *Bobbi Brown explained CELDT Scores.*
 - **English Learner Redesignation**
Re-designación de Estudiantes de Inglés *Bobbi Brown explained the EL Redesignation process.*
- **Family Resource Center (FRC)**
Centro de Recursos de Familia (FRC) *Mr. Evans and Bobbi Brown explained the purposes of the FRC. Mr. Evans shared that donations are expected to be received from the Wheatland Elementary Car Show for the FRC.*
- **Wonders ELA Program**

Wonders ELA Program *Mr. Evans explained the adoption process and the district's choice of Wonders. This new ELA program will be implemented in the 17-18 school year.*

- **Discussion of parent questions and concerns**
Discusión sobre las preocupaciones y preguntas que tengan los padres de familia
Brenda Islas suggested a start time for meetings closer to 2:00 p.m. might increase parent participation as a more convenient time. Joanna Leal suggested having a parent survey.
- **Next Meeting will be announced in September 2017.**
Se anunciará la fecha de la próxima junta en septiembre del 2017.
Meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

WHEATLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT

Library 3:00 PM

5/18/17

| | <u>Name</u> | <u>Designation</u> |
|-----|--------------|--------------------|
| 1. | Jim Evans | ELL Coordinator |
| 2. | Brenda Islas | Mama |
| 3. | Joanna Leal | Interpreter |
| 4. | Bobbi Brown | FRC |
| 5. | | |
| 6. | | |
| 7. | | |
| 8. | | |
| 9. | | |
| 10. | | |